
MEMORANDUM 

Upper Cumberland 
Development District 

TO: Baxter Municipal Planning Commission Members 

FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner 

DATE: April 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: May 5, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting 

The Baxter Municipal Planning Commission will hold a special called meeting on Thursday 
May 5, 2022 at 5:00 pm in the Baxter City Hall. The agenda for the planning commission 
meeting is as follows: 

1. Call to order.
2. Approval of April 7, 2022 minutes.
3. Consideration of preliminary plat for a mixed-use development located on Baxter Road

(Ironclad LLC Division)*
4. Consideration ofrequest to rezone a portion of Map 63, Parcel 134.00 (see exhibit) from

R-3 (Super High Density Residential) to C-2 (General Commercial) (Ironclad LLC
request).

5. Consideration of annexation request for property located at 5284 Buffalo Valley Road
(Wheeler Request).

6. Consideration of rezoning request for property located at 1835 Coon Hunt Road from C-2
(General Commercial) to R-3 (Super High Density Residential) (Parks Request).

7. Other business as necessary.
8. Adjourn.

CTL 

*See Agenda Review
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